1 CV, Shawn Uraine, MD

Revised 1/15/2021

# Shawn Uraine, M.D.

P.O. Box 119 Loma Linda, CA 92354 Cell: (909) 260-0580 Email: <u>druraine@gmail.com</u> <u>www.druraine.com</u>



Double-board certified physician (physical medicine & rehabilitation and pain medicine). Full-time clinical practice. Assistant professor, Loma Linda University School of Medicine. Experienced expert witness and independent medical examiner – has reviewed over one hundred cases and testified at deposition on numerous occasions.

## **Clinical Experience**

12/2016 – Present	Attending Physician Department of Anesthesia and Pain Management Jerry L. Pettis Memorial Veterans Affairs Hospital Loma Linda, CA
07/2016 - 06/2019	Qualified Medical Evaluator (QME) in the State of California
01/2015 – 12/2017	President Advanced Pain Consultants Loma Linda, CA
12/2014 - 02/2016	Attending Physician Inland Pain Medicine Colton, CA
09/2013 – 01/2017	Attending Physician Temecula Pain Management Group Murrieta, CA

Revised 1/15/2021

### **Other Professional Experience**

04/2020 – Present	Expert Reviewer Medical Board of California
07/2017 – Present	Assistant Professor Department of Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation Loma Linda University School of Medicine Loma Linda, CA
07/2017 – Present	Assistant Professor Department of Anesthesia Loma Linda University School of Medicine Loma Linda, CA
02/2017 – Present	Invited Speaker Loma Linda University Loma Linda, CA

### **Current Licenses**

Board Certified in Physical Medicine & Rehabilitation, Certificate #11019

Board Certified in Pain Medicine. American Board Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation Subspecialty in Pain Medicine, Certificate #1618

Medical Board of California License # A108851

California Fluoroscopy Operator and Supervisor #RHC 00172058

DEA prescriber # FU1709851

Florida Medical Doctor Expert Witness Certificate # MEEW8186

3 CV, Shawn Uraine, MD

Revised 1/15/2021

#### **Education/Training**

07/2012 - 06/2013 Fellowship	ACGME accredited pain management fellowship at Loma Linda University Medical Center
07/2009 - 06/2012 <b>Residency</b>	Loma Linda University Physical Medicine & Rehabilitation
07/2008 - 06/2009 Internship	Loma Linda University Medical Center Department of Physical Medicine & Rehabilitation and Internal Medicine
08/2004 - 05/2008	Loma Linda University School of Medicine M.D. degree
09/2002 - 06/2004	Pacific Union College. Angwin, CA. BS, Biology, <i>Cum laude</i>

## **Publications**

- 1. Lapen P, **Uraine S**. Does Physical Injury Lead to Fibromyalgia Disability? PM&R. 2020; 12(S1). <u>https://pmrjabstracts.org/abstract/does-physical-injury-lead-to-fibromyalgia-disability/</u>
- Uraine S, Yoon S, M.D. Somatic Symptom Disorder. December 10, 2020. PM&R Knowledge NOW. https://now.aapmr.org/somatic-symptomdisorder/
- 3. **Uraine S**, Tsao B, Brandstater M, Peterson G. Serial Nerve Conduction Studies in a Single Subject Following Clinically-Successful Carpal Tunnel Release. Muscle & Nerve. 2011, 44:655-6.
- Uraine S, Shelton S, Strum S, Reynolds L. *Transient hemiplegia after* cervical facet joint injection under sedation for cervical spondylosis. Poster Presentation at the International Spine Intervention Society, Maui, HI. 2010.

4 CV, Shawn Uraine, MD

- Mishima N, Pira C, Uraine S, Oberg K. Ectopic Anterior Expression of SHH Rescues Tripartite Limb Outgrowth Following Chick Limb Bud Amputation. Federation of American Societies for Experimental Biology Journal 2006;20: A884-A885.
- 6. **Uraine S**, Pira C, Mishima N, Oberg K. *The Interaction Between FGF And SHH Is Necessary for Chick Limb Regeneration.* Poster Presentation.at the Annual Postgraduate Convention. 2006.
- 7. **Uraine S**, Pira C, Mishima N, Oberg K. *The Interaction Between Fibroblast Growth Factor and Sonic Hedge Hog Is Necessary for Chick Limb Regeneration.* Journal of Investigative Medicine. Vol 54. No 1. 2006.

#### **Professional Memberships**

- NANS North American Neuromodulation Society
- ASIPP American Society of Interventional Pain Physicians
- AAPMR American Academy of Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation